

Re: Revised Conservation Deck

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>, "Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)"
<alexa.pagel@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 21 Apr 2017 16:35:36 -0400

Ok. Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 4:08 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)
Subject: Revised Conservation Deck

Hi Deputy,

Attached is a revised version of the conservation deck for the Minister's briefing next week. The changes reflect the story around the Fair Hydro Plan, and having additional conservation be funded through GGRA. It also speaks to the possibility of all conservation moving to Green ON after the current framework ends.

Ok to share this version with MO?

Thanks,
Hillary